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C. A map delineating the boundariest;nd location of the
property proposed for designation (attached).

Dﬁ? Written statement describing the property and setting forth
reasons in support of the designation proposed (attached).
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‘See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms
Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Name
historic Peorie Minerel Springs (Sering Hill)
and/or common Peorie lMinersl Sorings

2., Location

street & number 701 Yest Seventh Avenue ___not for publication
~ city, town Peorie ____vicinity of congressional district 45
state Illinois o code &€z Ol2Z. county Peorie ' code [423
2 l;ﬂ, 3 -

3. Classificaltion

Category Ownership Status Present Use

____district —_— -public - _X_ occupied ____agriculture __ museum

_X_building(s) _ . private ____unoccupied L commercial L park

_X_ structure both _X_ work in progress _X_educational _X_ private residence

X siie Public Acquisilicn Accessible _X_ entertainment ___religious

— object ____inprocess - yes: restricted ___ government __ scientific
____being considered _® vyes: unrestricted _ industrial _____transportaticn

S 1) ____military __other:

4, Owner of Property

Cnsrles R. Trzynor, Jr.

name Joy Elisabeth Treynor slso City of Peoris - Cobtlestons Ro=d
street & number 701 Vest Seventh Avenus
city, town Peorie ____ vicinity of state Illinois

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Peoria County Court House
street & number Main Street
city, town . Peoria state Illinois

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title Illinois Historic Landmarks Survey has this property been determined elegible? ___yes ___no
date August 1972 __federal _X_state ___county ___ local
depository for survey records Illinecis Dopartwent of Conservotion

city, town Springlield state Illinois
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7. Description

Condition Check one Check one
— excellent —deteriorated ___ unaltered 4 original site
X_ good — ruins — altered —_moved  date

— unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Pecrie Minerel Sgrings is loceted on e site on the hillside of

Fsorie's historic West Bluff, The ceve-like barrel-veulted brick reservoir,
built ebout 1843, is conceeled in the geltle slop of th- hillside. The
reservoir, built for Peorie's first weter company, csptures the flow of
three individuel springs. Heavy winsrel deposits on the interior of the
reservoir indicate the source of each of the sorings. This eres hes also
been the site of Indien campgrounds; ertifacts cen still be found neer the
reservoir.

Loceted ebout 200-250 feet eest of the ressrvoir is the hous built by Zealy
Loss ebout 1843-45. Originelly built as s sirole squere two-story brick
structure, the houss conteins a first-floor room with & brick floer which
wes used Tor bottling svring wster, with e kitchen-living erez on the second
floor with 2 loft 2bove it. The house was enlarged twice before 1869; one
wing wes edded to the soutna end encther to the e=st., The erchitectursl
style of tne house cen be described as = simpnle severe Federsl style, or
Fcst-colonizal.

#djacent to the house on the eesi side it e cobblestone rozd, 18 feet wide
end 450 feet long. The rosd runs frox the crest of the bluff et High Street
to the foot of tke fluff at Seventh iAvenus and Sheriden Roed. This roed wes
pecved in 1886. The reeson for using cobblestones et this lste dzie may heve
becen for trezction on the steep incline of the road, and to bresk the flow of
rein weier coming off the bluff during storms. This roed hes bsen known &s
Snencer Street Hill for wany years.



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

X prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion

—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic _X conservation — law —sclence

—1500-1599 __ agriculture — economics — literature — sculpture

—_1600-1699 _ X architecture — education — military —social/

—1700-1799 __art X engineering — music humanitarian

—X 1800-1899 __ X commerce —— exploration/settlement ___ philosophy © _— theater

— 1900~ — communications _liindusvy — politics/government ___ transportation
— Invention X ther (specify)

Heelth
Specific dates Builder/Architect

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

Since evproximately 14,500 years ego when the lsst vistiges of the great
ice sheets still lingered in Nortnesstern Illinois, e perpetuel spring has
been flowing et tnis site.

On Februzry 20, 1843, five of the founding fathers of the City of Peoriz;
Charles Oekley, Normen Purple, Williem !foss, Augustus O. Garrett end Lester
0. Hurlbert were granted & cherter by Illinois Governor, Thomes Ford, to
establish:the first water supuly for the City of Peoris. A cevs-like brick
reservoir wes built into the hillside to contein the three srrings at the
source and pipes were laid to carry tihe water as far as Hencock Street, esbout
two miles zway. The springs were the prizery weter source for the City of
Peorie for epnroxizetely 15 years. At that itime enother weter source was
esteblished nezr the Illinois River to ::eet the incressing de-snd for water
caused by Peoria's rapidly growing populetion. The overflow from the s=rings
was used es a pertizl supcly Yor Peoria's historic Goose Leke, located just
below the bluff. The svrings are still free-flowing to this dsy.

At the time the reservoir was built, Zesly ioss built a home for himself

at this site. In eddition to suzplying the City with wster through its system

of pipes, weter wes boitled esnd sold on the site. The Koss home, still

existent, contzins the originel botiling room. Cther residsnts of the home

were Lydie koss Bredley, who leter founded Bredley University, Bradley Hosvitel
(leter St. Frencis) end doneted Bredley Perk to the City of Peoria.

Adjecent to the house, an 18 foot wide cobblestons road deting to 1836
stretches from Seventh Street to the crest of the bluff, a distence of
450 feet. This roed is mede of ertisticelly selected and pleced flagstones.

Other Sorings heve exidted slong Peoria's Eest Bluff (in the vicinity of
Glen Ozk Park end Springdele Cemetary). However, these springs stooped
flowing yeers ego. Peorie Mineral Springs is our lest link in this eres
with these pre-historic weter sources,



9. Major Bibliogl phical References”

Ses Continuation Sheet

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
UMT References

L L Lo b by BIIIIIIIIIJILJIL']II

Zone Easting Northing _Zone  Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification
North side - 700 block Seventh Avenus (see continuztion sheet)

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county - code

state code county ' code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Cherles R. Treynor, Jr., President

organization Peorie Minerel Sorings, Inc. data October 16, 1980
street & number 701 Best Seventh Avenue telephone (209) 676-7951
city or town Peoris state Il inois 61605

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

— national —_state X local
As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion ifithe National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth b Heritage Cofipervation and Recreation Service.

State Histgric Preservation Officer signature

title DU""“')t'N dlate' //'2./8‘[

- For HCRS use only ,

(

}

: I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Reglster ' i
; _ , g
} O\(\QXAMAQ < Mb/\ dgate WN\ouole S, 1982
! Keeper of the National Register (\
* Attest: date J

" Chief of Registration j

GPO 9038 835
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Continuation sheet ltem number 1 - Page 2.

A brick, two story, I -shaped house built into the side of & hill £t the corner of
Seventh Street end Soencer Street Hill, epproximstely 250 feet from a 14,500 yeer nld
minerc]l spring. There is 2n entry into the house on the lower level on =11 sides excent
the back, which hes en entry into the uszver level. On circumventing the house from the
oval-glassed “ront docr one sees there is nothing rezeining of 2 former front norch ond
belcony, but e bricked sidswelk tzkes one eround the Ezst side of the house thro.gh e
hill-side covered with vince minor end encient pine trees end e brickewelled fern gerden.
Coming up the narrow steirs to the uzrer level there is e bricked v2tio end smell Tish pond.
One caen see the nerrow rosd leeding from Spencer Street Eill to the ovehing of the scring.
The locked reservoir door is visible from here. There is s fenced eres in the boclk yerd.
Coming esround to the west side there is & steep dron, retcined with flegstone to the lower
level end the bottling room door. This wes e-loeding'eree wnere in the lszst ceniury water
wes dispstched. £Khe nerrow-steep drive exists to the street below 2nd one is agrin 8t tne
point of beginning.

In describing the rouse itself:

The south fecede is divided into two secticns, formed by en 'L' addition on the Zcst sid
The vestern nortion of the house with e north-scuth axis is e combinetion of Fost 2 Federe
styles in its8 xessing end fenestration. The ground flocr festures three window bays of
simple eonstructicn with wooden lintels ond sills. The second stery of tais norticn of ihe
house feetures just two windows, ebove the first end third windows on t.c “irst Zlcor,

Construction o these windows are ths sene es the First floor. The sttic geble contcins
one smeller vindow unit devised from two s.ell cese ent windows. %oocdzn trim o L'e berge
boerd end cornice are sizple end plein with e minimu: of ornsieniel trim cesnine tne berge

board.
The Eastern eddition on en easst-west exis is set beck from the front ¢ the iestern vortion
of the house by esvsroximately 15 fe:t, The entry is loceted on tre firet flocr o %

close to the juncturs of tne originsl portion of tne house, There is one window on %he “irst
floor of tois portion of the house, encroximetely six feet to the eost (cor rignt of tre entry

There are two windows on the second floor, sbove the entiry end first floor windows., These
vindcws ere of simple construction witn wood lentils end sills. Tae ~.essing of tals pertion
of the buidding is bzllanced but esymetricel,

The Western facede of tne building fleetures e solid brick well running frox t:e socuth
corner 1% feet north. The first floor feetures one window, of lesded gless enc & docr-vey.
This door end vwindow vrovide asccess end a light scurce for the bottling roan. /4 portion
of the hillside wes excavated end feced with brick reteining wells to provide e loading
eres for product disbursement,

The second floor on the west ‘side features s ribbon of three cessment windows over the
first floor entry to the bottling room. Eight to ten feet north of the cese..ent windows is e
lerger double hung window of simple constructicn (originzl interior weod sill still re :2ins)
A lerge brick chiiuey has been edded .to the.iiorth-west corner o the house.

The eastern fecade of the 'EL' feetures two windows, one on each lo:r, placed slong tie
center of the facede. Vindow construction is siuple with wood lentiils snd sills.

Treatment of the geble at this endelf the house is sicple wood construction, just like the
southern gable,



The northern fecade, just ss the southern facede is broken into two perts with en
Eest-west exis end cne pert (the oldest portion of the house) elong e north-south oxis,

The northern side of the east-west wing is & solid brick well, two stories high, broken
by one case:ent window on the second flocr near the juncture of the wing with the originel
porch of the house.

A portion of the hillside hes been excevated behind this ':L' of the house to form a
sunken court or fern gerden. This court also provides eccess to-the originel kiichen which
is built partially into the niilside.

A porch et the second level on the eestern side of the north-south portion of the house
provides esccess to the current kitchen, originelly living snd sleeving srees. Criginel
trim end elewent s  of the porch esre being restored end will be pleced et e later dete.

The extreme nortrern faecade of the house is one story with e geble. This originslly

.just hed one w®indow in the upner left side of the gable to nrcvide light to & loft aree.
Vith resoval of tie fireplece crimney in the bese:ent kitchen e window wes added at the
first floor level in the center of the well on the ncrthern “sczde.

The eree benind or to the north of the house is used es gerden sres, providing z rustic
setting and feesturing ::eny spruce end Tir trees.

The flocr plen ofthe house is 'T' shened. The ground floor conteins from norih +o
south, tre originel kitchen erees, the bottling srse 2nd e bedroom. The stem o7 the 'T!
conteins 8 bedrocz, en entry nell end snother bedrocu as the ezstern end ofthe sten.

The first flocr contains frox nerta to south the current kitchen, dining ro-e end living
room, Tre living roor festurss e merble mantle brought from the Joan C. Proctor hoxe. _
(Tae Proctors were en old, well known, pnilenthropic fouily in Pecrie) Tne ste. ol the 'T'
on this Illor conteins & bedrocm, steirnell and enother bedroom, dirsctly ccrresponding %o
tne roca arrengezent on the ground floor.
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MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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